

#### **Contents**

#### 10 April 2019 Master

#### <u>UNI</u>

#### UAC Video - Applying for Uni as a Year 12 Student with UAC

The University of Sydney - Engineering and Information Technologies Year 11 & 12 Information Evening

University of Sydney - Study Engineering and Computer Science with us! Join one of our Webinars

Advanced Computing, Chemical and Biomolecular, Electrical, Software,

Sydney University Science Forum - The Light Side: Illuminating Life

Meet the University of Sydney - Canberra

**Experience UNSW Science Day** 

Actuarial Studies Co-op Program Macquarie University

Co-op Program Macquarie University Bachelor of Professional Accounting and Bachelor of Professional Practice

**Bond Actuarial Experience Day** 

#### **ACU Mid Year Open Evenings**

**UCAT Medical Interview Preparation Workshops** 

**UOW Campus Tours - Wollongong or Liverpool** 

**UOW Shoalhaven Campus UOW College Information Evening** 

Why study the Pathways Enabling Course at UNE?

Osteopathy at Southern Cross University

**MedView UCAT Winter Crash Course** 

#### TAFE

Be a Skill Seeker! Take a Short Course at TAFE NSW

AAFP Margaret Fulton Future Foodservice Professional Scholarship

**Discover TAFE Digital** 

Fee-Free Apprenticeships are a great way for students to launch their careers

My Gain Videos – Nearly Every Apprenticeship Video is Here

<u>6 Reasons Why Aged Care is a Great Career Move</u>

## **COLLEGES**

#### International College of Management, Sydney (ICMS) Campus Tour Manly

Whitehouse Institute of Design Exhibition and Runway

Torrens University Open Day - Design, Creative Technology, Business, Hospitality, Health and Education

A Day in the Life Creative - Billy Blue

William Blue Hospitality A Day in the Life - Sydney

Sydney Flight College - New Ambassador

Macleay College - New Diploma of Digital and Social Media Marketing

Australian College of Applied Psychology Information Session

The Hotel School Info Evening - Sydney

#### Blue Mountains International Hotel Management School Info Afternoons

Open Day - Free Entry - Kenvale College

#### **GENERAL**

<u>Defence Forces</u>—Army, Navy and Airforce Latest Events Nearest to You

My Health Career Videos

<u>Astronomy – Tours of Sydney Observatory</u>

<u>Fashion Design Alert – Thermoplastic Fabric Shibori Technique</u>

Shape 2018 Student Portfolios - Textiles and Design

Job Outlook

Careers with STEM Science Out Now – Read all about it

Real World Education Group - Financial Literacy Workshop

HSC Preparation Courses with the Centre for Continuing Education

What an Actuary Does

How to become a Chartered Accountant

**Dorothea Mackellar Poetry Awards** 

Go Overseas - Programs Abroad

Study in USA Fair

#### ATEL Gap Year Traineeships - Is a Gap Year Traineeships Right for You?

Main 5 Questions to Expect in Your Next Job Interview

Breaking bad study habits and replacing them with good habits.

70 Tips for Staying Focused

# UNI

#### UAC Video - Applying for Uni as a Year 12 Student with UAC

Our quick video guide for Year 12 students applying for undergraduate courses through UAC. Visit <a href="https://www.uac.edu.au/future-applica...">https://www.uac.edu.au/future-applica...</a> to get started. Video here:

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v= hZapVNXwDw

# The University of Sydney - Engineering and Information Technologies Year 11 & 12 Information Evening

Wednesday 5 June

Learn everything you need to know about studying engineering, advanced computing, technology or project management with us. Staff, students and industry contacts will be on-hand to answer your questions about the unparalleled choice and flexibility of our degrees. Places are limited, please RSVP:

https://bit.ly/2CICNfV

# University of Sydney - Study Engineering and Computer Science with us! Join one of our Webinars Advanced Computing, Chemical and Biomolecular, Electrical, Software,

15, 16 17 April. 6pm to 7pm

Years 9 to 12 students and parents.

Hear from leading academics and current students about what you can achieve in one of our degrees. Learn about scholarships, industry placement opportunities, Flexible First Year and the Dalyell program. There will also be the opportunity for you to submit your own questions to our Q&A panel. Join us for our live webinar series and meet leading academics and current students from the Faculty of Engineering and Information Technologies. Find out about our professionally accredited undergraduate degrees, majors, scholarships, industry placement opportunities and what studying at the University of Sydney is like. E: <a href="mailto:engineering.outreach@sydney.edu.au">engister for your webinar of choice at:</a>

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/engineering-and-computer-science-at-sydney-undergraduate-webinars-tickets-58217009643

## Sydney University Science Forum - The Light Side: Illuminating Life

Wednesday 29 May. 5:45pm for 6pm - 7pm

Charles Perkins Centre, University of Sydney

Join Dr Alice Motion and Associate Professor Liz New from the School of Chemistry in a discussion of the fascinating and useful properties of light. Cost: Free Registration:

https://thelightside.eventbrite.com.au

## Meet the University of Sydney - Canberra

Thursday 2 May. 4.30-7.30pm

4.30-5.30pm: Undergraduate Scholarships Workshop

6-7.30pm: Meet Sydney Information Evening

QT Canberra, 1 London Circuit, Canberra, ACT

Discover why our graduates are ranked 1st in Australia and 5th in the world for graduate employability.\* With the opportunity to speak directly to staff and current students, learn about the University's courses, scholarships, accommodation options and vibrant student life.

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/meet-sydney-information-evening-canberra-2019-tickets-59285053190

#### **Experience UNSW Science Day**

29 May

Have you ever wanted to experience what it would be like as a student conducting research and experiments in a lab at University? Let us take you on a journey through some of the branches of Science that you can study at UNSW. You'll have the opportunity to ask questions and speak to our academic staff and current students.

Then, get a hands-on taste of what you can expect as a first-year Science student in our labs! This event is designed for high school students in year 9 and 10 who are keen to explore types of Sciences broader than what they may be exposed to currently.

https://www.events.unsw.edu.au/event/experience-unsw-science-day

#### **Actuarial Studies Co-op Program Macquarie University**

Closes 27 September

Our Bachelor of Actuarial Studies with Professional Practice (Honours) offers students the opportunity to participate in Macquarie's cooperative education program (Co-op). This highly competitive course will see students alternate between classroom studies and workplace experience in the form of three work placements of three to six months each throughout their course.

https://www.mq.edu.au/connect/employers/support-high-achievers/overview/actuarial-co-op-program-selection-process

# **Co-op Program Macquarie University Bachelor of Professional Accounting and Bachelor of Professional Practice**Closes 27 September

Our Bachelor of Professional Accounting and Bachelor of Professional Practice offers students the opportunity to participate in Macquarie's cooperative education program (Co-op). This highly competitive course will see students alternate between classroom studies and workplace experience in the form of three work placements of three to six months each throughout their course.

https://www.mq.edu.au/connect/employers/support-high-achievers/accounting-co-op-program

#### **Bond Actuarial Experience Day**

22 May

14 University Drive, Bond Business School, Robina

As a result, we are inviting interested students to attend the Actuarial Science and Commerce Experience Day on Wednesday, 22 May, 2019.

Open your mind to a range of disciplines, including digital business, management and marketing, gain insights into the growing global tourism industry and discover how your start-up idea could be the next big thing with the <u>Transformer</u>, Entrepreneurship and Big Data facilities.

https://bond.edu.au/event/46362/business-and-commerce-experience-day

#### **ACU Mid Year Open Evenings**

North Sydney Campus 20 May. 4:00pm - 6:00pm followed by Parent Evening from 6pm

Strathfield - 27 May. 4:00pm - 6:00pm followed by Parent Evening from 6pm

Hear from staff and students, learn about courses and entry pathways, tour the campus and discover how we can support you to be your best.

Our friendly staff and students will be available all night to answer questions. Don't miss this opportunity to kick start your university journey.

Join us after the expo for a special parent information session. Learn about support and services available at ACU and how to transition into uni. The session starts at 6pm.

North Sydney: <a href="https://www.acu.edu.au/about-acu/news-and-events/events/2019/may/midyear-open-evening-north-sydney">https://www.acu.edu.au/about-acu/news-and-events/events/2019/may/midyear-open-evening-north-sydney</a>

Strathfield: <a href="https://www.acu.edu.au/about-acu/news-and-events/events/2019/may/midyear-open-evening-strathfield">https://www.acu.edu.au/about-acu/news-and-events/events/2019/may/midyear-open-evening-strathfield</a>

#### **UCAT Medical Interview Preparation Workshops**

24 August - UNSW Kensington

6 October - UNSW Kensington

12 October - Canberra. Red Hill

The unique NIE workshop program aims for students to gain an in-depth understanding and required knowledge of the medical interview processes for specific universities, including Multi-station Mini Interview (MMI), Structured, and Semi-structured panel interviews. The workshop is structured and based on the models that are taught during our proven one-on-one personalised medical interview sessions. The workshop will allow each and every attendee to learn the required skills and practical understanding for the uni from which they received an interview offer. <a href="https://www.nie.edu.au/medical/umat-interviews/medical-interviews-workshop">https://www.nie.edu.au/medical/umat-interviews/medical-interviews-workshop</a>

#### **UOW Campus Tours - Wollongong or Liverpool**

This free, hour-long tour of the campus allows you to see our facilities and meet people doing what they do best. It's your chance to check out UOW and ask as many questions as you like. Tours run every Friday morning and afternoon (excluding public holidays) throughout the year. Please select your preferred time and date and register your details. Wollongong Campus: <a href="https://studentcrm.uow.edu.au/Ellucian.ERecruiting.Web.External/Pages/EventLists.aspx?ID=1">https://studentcrm.uow.edu.au/Ellucian.ERecruiting.Web.External/Pages/EventLists.aspx?ID=2</a>
Liverpool: <a href="https://studentcrm.uow.edu.au/Ellucian.ERecruiting.Web.External/Pages/EventLists.aspx?ID=2">https://studentcrm.uow.edu.au/Ellucian.ERecruiting.Web.External/Pages/EventLists.aspx?ID=2</a>

#### **UOW Shoalhaven Campus UOW College Information Evening**

Tuesday 28 May. 5:30pm - 7:00pm

UOW Shoalhaven, George Evans Road, Mundamia, Ray Cleary Building, Room UG.03 (Lecture Theatre) Find out how completing a 14 week University Access Program can guarantee\* you entry to a degree at UOW Shoalhaven Campus.

To RSVP: Visit uow.college/events or Call 1300 367 869

#### Why study the Pathways Enabling Course at UNE?

The Pathways Enabling Course is a program of study for students without the educational background for admission to an undergraduate course at UNE. It is available for students who have not successfully completed any part of a university course, and who believe that completion of this enabling course will make them better qualified to successfully undertake an undergraduate course with an ATAR requirement of 77.10 or lower. Completion of the Pathways Enabling Course provides the basis for admission to most undergraduate courses at UNE. https://my.une.edu.au/courses/courses/ENABLE

#### **Osteopathy at Southern Cross University**

Southern Cross University offers the only pathway in NSW and QLD to become an accredited Osteopath. Osteopaths are Allied Health professionals specialising in the treatment of the musculoskeletal system. Students complete a Bachelor of Clinical Sciences (Osteopathic Studies) and Master of Osteopathic Medicine in 4 years of full-time study at our Lismore or Gold Coast campuses. See

https://www.scu.edu.au./

#### **MedView UCAT Winter Crash Course**

The number of medical school places has doubled in Australia and New Zealand over the past 15 years, but as supply has increased, so has demand. As more students become aware of the exciting career prospects of a medical practitioner, medical school competitiveness becomes stronger and stronger.

To obtain the ever-elusive medical school place, students must be well-informed of their personal, philosophical and professional reasons for pursuing medicine.

Get into Med: first steps to becoming a doctor will deep-dive into the world of medical school admissions. Presented by current medical students, the 2 hour program entails: Book here:

https://www.facebook.com/pg/MedView/events/

# **TAFE**

#### Be a Skill Seeker! Take a Short Course at TAFE NSW

Did you know that TAFE NSW offers over 500 short courses? With flexible study options and varied course lengths, you and/or your students can get ahead with in-demand skills in just a few hours, a few days or a few weeks. Enrol now at:

https://www.tafensw.edu.au/web/tafe-nsw/short-courses.

#### **AAFP Margaret Fulton Future Foodservice Professional Scholarship**

**Closes September** 

Paid work experience in a number of leading kitchens, such as, The Merivale Group, Pendolino, Parliament House, Four Seasons Hotel. Recipients will be provided uniforms, a knife kit and \$1,000 cash to put towards future training needs. Upon completion of the scholarship, HTN would offer the participant a full culinary apprenticeship within HTN's network of 170 host businesses.

http://htn.com.au/aafp-margaret-fulton-future-foodservice-professional-scholarship-2/

#### **Discover TAFE Digital**

No matter where in the world you are physically located, TAFE Digital allows you access to high-quality online training so you can gain a nationally recognised qualification in your area of interest. We combine the best to offer you over 250 current and industry relevant courses across the range of modern industries. The flexibility of our courses means you can adapt your study around your family and lifestyle. You can begin at any time and work at your own pace – but you won't need to do it alone with real-time interaction with teachers and fellow online students via our live virtual classrooms, forums and chat bots. https://www.tafensw.edu.au/digital/why-tafe-digital/about-us

#### Fee-Free Apprenticeships are a great way for students to launch their careers

With more than 120 apprenticeship courses on offer, there are bound to be courses that are right for your students. And there's never been a better time to become an apprentice—training is fee-free, there are great employment outcomes, and they will earn while they learn. Help your students to find their apprenticeship course and to understand how they can become an apprentice at http://bit.ly/2U8Hevl

# My Gain Videos - Nearly Every Apprenticeship Video is Here

Nearly every possible apprenticeship or traineeship career is here to watch. Enjoy! <a href="https://www.youtube.com/user/AAPathways/videos">https://www.youtube.com/user/AAPathways/videos</a>

# 6 Reasons Why Aged Care is a Great Career Move

A VET traineeship in aged care is giving Hunter-based Aiden Stirling the training and hands-on experience he needs to help older people to live well. Like Aiden, a career in aged care could be right for your students. Find out why aged care is a great industry to work in and how VET can help your students to get their start at: http://bit.ly/2U6hQ9s

# **COLLEGES**

#### International College of Management, Sydney (ICMS) Campus Tour Manly

Management, Business, Hospitality, Event, Fashion Management, Sport Management, Accounting Campus Tours – any time by appointment. An ICMS campus tour is a great way for you to explore our beautiful campus, ask questions and learn about our courses and facilities.

https://www.icms.edu.au/book-campus-tour

#### Whitehouse Institute of Design Exhibition and Runway

7 December

2 Short Street, Surry Hills

Celebrating design thinking, creativity and innovation, showcasing the work of graduating students from across Creative Direction & Styling, Fashion Design and Interior Design disciplines.

https://whitehouse-design.edu.au/whitehouse-events/

# Torrens University Open Day - Design, Creative Technology, Business, Hospitality, Health and Education

11 May

46-52 Mountain Street, Ultimo, NSW

Learn about our courses in Design, Creative Technology, Business, Hospitality, Health and Education Visit our expo to speak to our Lecturers and Faculty staff and learn about study abroad, scholarships and student life. Hear from current students about what it's like to study at Torrens University.

https://www.torrens.edu.au/about/events-and-workshops/design-technology-open-day-sydney

#### A Day in the Life Creative - Billy Blue

13 April. 9.30am to 1.30pm 46-52 Mountain Street, Ultimo Billy Blue is a dynamic hub of creative activity all year round and we want you to experience it first-hand! Dip your toe in, or immerse yourself completely by coming along to one of our exciting events designed to show you what life at a Billy Blue campus is all about. Or find a new opportunity that might help open up that door to the next chapter in your life! Bring your curiosity and your questions!

https://www.billyblue.edu.au/news-events/upcoming-events/sydney

#### William Blue Hospitality A Day in the Life - Sydney

Wednesday 10th July - 9:30am to 1:30pm

1 Hickson Road, The Rocks

Ever dreamt of a career in hotels, restaurants, travel and tourism that can take you around the world? Or becoming a head chef at a top international restaurant?

- Tour one of Sydney's most exclusive hotels. Get a behind-the-scenes tour of the guest suites, restaurants and kitchen
- Tour one of Sydney's most renowned and innovative fine dining restaurant. Meet the chefs behind the menu and learn how they forged their career as chefs.
- Enjoy a 5-star lunch at our award-winning student training restaurant, William Blue Dining

https://www.williamblue.edu.au/about/events-and-workshops/a-day-in-the-life-hospitality-sydney-july2019

# Sydney Flight College - New Ambassador

SFC students now benefit from an ambassadorship with Matt Hall - a third generation pilot, former RAAF Fighter Combat (Top Gun) Instructor, international unlimited aerobatic competitor and the only Australian pilot in the Red Bull Air Race. Matt will work with SFC to promote careers as a pilot, share his knowledge of aviation risk management, and attend events such as the SFC Open Day. For more information, visit: <a href="http://www.sfcaero.com.au/news/matt-hall-becomes-the-sfc-brand-ambassador">http://www.sfcaero.com.au/news/matt-hall-becomes-the-sfc-brand-ambassador</a>

#### Macleay College - New Diploma of Digital and Social Media Marketing

This fully accredited 8-unit Diploma allows you to be more competitive in the rapidly changing Digital industry. No ATAR needed. On successful completion students have the opportunity to use this course as a pathway into our Bachelor of Digital Media or Bachelor of Business programs. Visit http://bit.ly/2YwEJS8

#### **Australian College of Applied Psychology Information Session**

Wednesday 1 May, 6.00pm

Sydney CBD campus. ACAP offers courses in Psychology, Counselling, Criminology and Social Work. The free information session covers courses, entry criteria and career options. Meet lecturers, alumni and current students. Register at:

https://www.acap.edu.au/home/info-sessions/

#### The Hotel School Info Evening - Sydney

22 May. 5.15pm to 7.00pm

60 Philip Street Sydney

If your interest is hospitality, tourism or business management and you want to explore a global career path then join us at our information session. The session is designed to provide you with information on the courses offered at The Hotel School, you can speak with the academic team and experience the campus. Come and discover how to make a start in the hospitality and tourism industry.

https://hotelschool.scu.edu.au/events/sydney-information-session/

#### **Blue Mountains International Hotel Management School Info Afternoons**

7 July

Over 200 managers from 28 luxury hotel chains said they prefer hiring staff from Blue Mountains International Hotel Management School. Meet students and alumni. Meet current students and alumni who are achieving success in the booming hospitality industry. Take a look behind the scenes tour of a large-scale hotel and see what goes into running a successful property. Learn about degrees in hotel and event management. Ask questions, hear about our industry focused degrees, and how you will study in a real hotel.

https://info.bluemountains.edu.au/infosessions/

#### Open Day - Free Entry - Kenvale College

4 May

38 High St Randwick

Find out more about future career possibilities from our industry leaders, get first-hand advice from our current students, tour the campus and get your questions answered. More info: <a href="mailto:enquiries@kenvale.edu.au">enquiries@kenvale.edu.au</a> / 02 9314 6213

# Correction Academy of Interactive Entertainment's 'Online Experience Day

Saturday 25th May. 12pm.

If you have ever wanted to study 3D animation, game design or VFX for film online with AIE then our Online Experience Day is an ideal opportunity to find out more! Course overview sessions will be running on the range of online courses in 3D animation, game art, game programming and game design offered by AIE. You will get to participate in workshops, guest speaker talks and much more. Register now for this free event by contacting Mark on mark.mackay@aie.edu.au

# **GENERAL**

# Defence Forces - Army, Navy and Airforce Latest Events Nearest to You

15 April – Sydney – Health Careers in Defence Forces

15 April – Wollongong – Women in Defence

16 April- Canberra – Defence Info Session

16 April – Gold Coast – Engineering Carers

17 April – Albury – Logistics, Hospitality, Support Careers

18 April – Sydney – Engineering Careers

https://www.facebook.com/pg/DefenceJobsAustralia/events/

#### My Health Career Videos

Watch a variety of specialists who give their candid insight on why they enjoy their careers.

#### **Pharmacy:**

https://www.myhealthcareer.com.au/pharmacy/

#### Physiotherapy:

https://www.myhealthcareer.com.au/physiotherapy

#### **Podiatry:**

https://www.myhealthcareer.com.au/podiatry/

#### **Psychology:**

https://www.myhealthcareer.com.au/psychology/

All:

https://www.myhealthcareer.com.au/videos

# Astronomy – Tours of Sydney Observatory

1003 Upper Fort St, Millers Point

Did you know that you can explore space during the day? Look through our safe solar telescope before exploring the Universe in our Planetarium\*. On a clear day, you can see the Sun, bright stars and maybe the Moon or Venus! Day tours are available on weekends and school holidays and run for 30 minutes.

Tour Times: 10.15am, 11.15am, 12.15pm, 1.15pm, 2.15pm, 3.15pm

https://maas.museum/event/sydney-observatory-day-tours/

## Fashion Design Alert - Thermoplastic Fabric Shibori Technique

28 April. 2.00pm to 4.30pm

Powerhouse Museum Harris Street Ultimo

Learn the art of ancient Japanese Shibori techniques used to add texture and pattern through wrapping, twisting, pleating, folding, and binding fabric into shape. Discover the magnificence of thermoplastic modern fabrics and how to set your sculpted piece in place while maintaining the soft movement of fabric.

https://maas.museum/event/studio-session-heat-set-shibori-materiality-and-form/

#### **Shape 2018 Student Portfolios - Textiles and Design**

To 5 May

Powerhouse Museum Harris Street Ultimo

See how to arrange your portfolio. Experiments with materials, equipment and manufacturing processes applicable to the item and modifies design and/or construction as a result of the experimentation. Provides thorough details of materials, equipment and manufacturing processes used and justifies their use on the basis of comprehensive investigations.

https://maas.museum/event/shape-2018-student-portfolios-textiles-and-design/

#### **Job Outlook**

A great site updated with future growth and job openings estimates to 2022. Job Outlook makes information about Australian careers, labour market trends and employment projections accessible to all Australians. http://joboutlook.gov.au/

#### Careers with STEM Science Out Now - Read all about it

Science, Data, Cyber-security, Engineering, IT, Maths, Health, Code and more!

The latest edition of Careers with STEM magazine - Science - has been dispatched to secondary schools across NSW. This magazine looks at the myriad of careers that start with a foundation of Science. It has tips on how to turn study into start-ups, the top 9 industries for science graduates and you can also meet one of the Superstars of STEM. Go to this site for an for e-edition.

http://careerswithstem.com.au/read-it-here/

#### Real World Education Group - Financial Literacy Workshop

Learning how to budget, save or invest aren't subjects that are taught in schools which means many young Australians aren't educated in these critical areas once they leave school and enter the 'real world'. We believe all young Australians should have the opportunity to learn these essential life skills, so we've created a solution. For more info, email info@rweg.com.au or visit

http://rweg.com.au/

#### **HSC Preparation Courses with the Centre for Continuing Education**

Join our program of HSC prep courses. All course content is tailored to the new syllabus. • A shorter, more accessible format – all workshops are one and two days. We have new, highly qualified tutors – each member of our newly expanded team is a knowledgeable former HSC marker. Find out more:

https://cce.sydney.edu.au/courses/hsc-preparation

#### What an Actuary Does

Melinda Howes graduated from Macquarie in 1989. Today, she is the CEO of the Institute of Actuaries of Australia. She has more than 20 years experience in the financial services industry https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-f9RdpA8le0

#### **How to become a Chartered Accountant**

Becoming a Chartered Accountant (CA) could set you up to thrive in business in different parts of the world. It's a highly regarded professional qualification with international recognition. CAs can work in a wide range of exciting and challenging careers. If you'd like to join their ranks, here are the steps:

https://www.youunlimitedanz.com/about-ca/how-to-become-a-ca

## **Dorothea Mackellar Poetry Awards**

Closes 30 June

Junior Secondary (Years 7 – 9) Winner: \$500, trophy and prize pack. Runner-up: \$300 and prize pack Senior Secondary (Years 10 – 12). Winner: \$500, trophy and prize pack. Runner-up: \$300 and prize pack

https://www.dorothea.com.au/

#### Go Overseas - Programs Abroad

Go Overseas is your guide to 16,000+ programs that will change how you see the world. Read 35,000+ community reviews to help you choose your next adventure

https://www.gooverseas.com/

#### Study in USA Fair

6 May. 5.30-7.30pm

**Redlands School** 

All students and parents welcome. RSVP essential. The fair will feature presentations, including from the College Board who are visiting for the first time. 25 universities will be there including NYU, University of Pennsylvania, UC Berkeley, Amherst & more.

https://www.trybooking.com/BBOVC

## ATEL Gap Year Traineeships - Is a Gap Year Traineeships Right for You?

Not sure if you want to continue on with your studies or feel like having a bit of a break before throwing yourself back into studying full-time? Or perhaps you are looking to get stuck straight into your career? Gap Year Traineeships are a great way to test drive your chosen career to see if it's right for you. Enjoy a bit of a breather from the daily demands of school, all while earning money.

https://www.atel.com.au/individual/choosing-a-gap-year-traineeship

#### Main 5 Questions to Expect in Your Next Job Interview

Job interviews are one of the more nerve-wracking experiences going around, particularly for university graduates. Polishing your resume, drafting cover letters and building a portfolio can be taxing, and that's before you even get to the interview stage. To give you a heads up, we've compiled a list of questions that tend to be asked in almost every interview, and provided some tips on how best to respond.

https://australiancareersservice.com.au/industry-news/five-questions-expect-next-job-interview

#### Breaking bad study habits and replacing them with good habits.

It's a new year. A clean slate. The perfect time to break some bad study habits and replace them with more effective study habits. I've listed 16 bad study habits many students develop, followed by more effective habits to replace each one.

http://learningfundamentals.com.au/blog/breaking-bad-study-habits-16-effective-habits-for-success/

## 70 Tips for Staying Focused

Find yourself struggling with a concept? No worries! You can escape to the awesomeness of the Internet.

You can check Facebook. You can start a new Netflix series. You can get instant relief from the pain and discomfort of studying complex material. But every time you do this, you pay a high price.

Why? Because distraction is the enemy when it comes to learning information.

http://learningfundamentals.com.au/blog/70-simple-ways-to-help-you-minimise-distractions-and-stay-focused/

# FOR CAREERS ADVISERS

# Transport & Logistics - A Career Worth Considering

Logistics isn't one of those industries that get lots of media attention. Nonetheless, it employs an estimated 1.2 million Australian workers and has an estimated annual revenue of \$102.87 billion. In a large, sparsely populated nation there's always going to be a demand for people who can get goods from Point A to Point B. Want a stable career with a level of certainty? Think logistics.

https://www.atbnsw.com.au

## Hospitality NESA Accredited Professional Development Program - Kenvale College

Get in quick! Face to Face with the Hospitality Industry (Standard 6.2.2 14 hours) is a 2-day QTC Registered Professional Development for Hospitality teachers / CA with Hospitality/Event updates. More info: http://bit.ly/KenvaleF2F For any questions: enquiries@kenvale.edu.au / + 61 2 9314 6213 (9AM - 5PM AEDT).

#### A Maths in Trades information evening is coming to a place near you

Bathurst, Thurs, 2 May Queanbeyan, Wed, 29 May Bega, Thurs, 30 May

50 schools have already made or are about to make the MITP part of their curriculum. We want to get that figure much higher, so Andrew Bryson is visiting as many of you as he can. He'll be hosting MITP info evenings during May Put it in your diary. Time & venue details will follow later.

## Surveying Resources Available for the New School Year

The NSW Surveying Task Force offers free surveying career resources for 2019. Students who love maths, geography, IT and the outdoors can use them to discover the opportunities that surveying study offers. You can also order Get Kids into Survey posters: colourful classroom aids that illustrates the ins and outs of surveying. Order at <a href="https://www.alifewithoutlimits.com.au/career-advisors/">https://www.alifewithoutlimits.com.au/career-advisors/</a>

#### **CICA International Webinar Series on Professional Standards**

"The effective use of labour market information (LMI) in career development practice" presented by Jenny Bimrose. Jenny is Emeritus Professor at the Institute for Employment Research, University of Warwick. With over 35 years' experience of teaching, researching and managing in higher education, she has acted as consultant for the Council of Europe on careers guidance counselling, as well as a trainer and consultant for many UK and International careers organisations. The next webinars in the series will be held on:

10 April 2019 – 'Diversity and Inclusion' - Nancy Arthur - 10.30am AEST &

16 April 2019 - 'Professional Practice Application' - Roberta Neault - 11.00am AEST.

JobJump Pty Ltd takes no responsibility for the completeness and accuracy of this information. The user shall verify the accuracy and completeness of the information, in addition to the suitability of any particular product or services for the user's needs and the needs of your students/clients. JobJump Pty Ltd does not recommend or endorse any particular product, service, course or provider. Please note that information contained in this newsletter is provided by third parties and is not verified by JobJump Pty Ltd and may be used by the user at their own discretion.